
Page 1 of 4 

MINUTES OF THE 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023, AT 8:30 A.M. 

KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM 
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES 

2250 MEMORIAL BLVD. 
KERRVILLE, TEXAS 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT: 

Mark Cowden Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO 
Larry Howard 
Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 

Amy Dozier, Director of Finance 
Tammye Riley, Director of Operations 
Allison Bueché, Director of Customer and Community Relations 
Ricardo Berrios, Distribution Engineer 
Jill Cook, Accounting Supervisor 
Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor 
Brian Mikulencak, Supervisor of Substation Services 
DJ Owens, Key Account and Energy Education Specialist 
Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 

TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Judy Eychner Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Mark Cowden, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak.

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Ms. Bueché highlighted employee anniversaries for the month of December as well as the staff 
spotlight for the month, Tammy Raab.  Ms. Raab has been with KPUB for two years.  Ms. Bueché advised 
KPUB received three APPA awards at the Customer Connections Conference; the Inaugural Public Power 
Customer Satisfaction Award, APPA’s Excellence in Public Power Communications in Video and social 

(1)



Page 2 of 4 
 

 

media categories.  KPUB participated in the Holiday Lighted Parade and received the City’s Kerrville 
Kindness Award together with the Kerrville Christmas Lighting Corporation.  She also highlighted 
participation in Thanksgiving Meal Prep at the Kroc.  Upcoming community events include a Blood Drive 
on December 14th.  KPUB employees also sponsored six Angel Tree Children.  Mr. Wittler noted the 
following upcoming board meetings tentatively scheduled for: 
 

• Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 
• Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 
• Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 Larry Howard, Vice Chairman, made a motion to accept items in the consent agenda, except for 
Item 5D.3, which was pulled for discussion.  Glenn Andrew, Treasurer, seconded the motion.  Vote was by 
a show of hands.  Motion carried 4 – 0. 
 

5A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
 
5B. RESOLUTION NO. 23-18 – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.  A Resolution 

approving payment to various providers of services or supplies. 
 
5C. RESOLUTION NO. 23-19 – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE.  A Resolution 

for the annual approval of the Board’s Investment Policy and Strategy, which also includes 
authorized brokers and dealers. 

 
5D. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES:  
  

1. Surplus Radio Equipment Donation (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor) 
2. Wood Pole Inspection and Treatment Services (Ricardo Berrios, Distribution Engineer) 
3. Harper T-2 Transformer (Brian Mikulencak, Supervisor of Substation Services)  
4. Professional Services, Schneider Engineering (Mike Wittler, CEO) 

 
After discussion, Mr. Howard moved to accept Item 5D.3.  Mr. Andrew seconded the motion.  Vote 

was by a show of hands.  Motion carried 4 – 0. 
 

 END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
6. FINANCIAL REPORT – AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: 
 

Ms. Dozier presented the final financial statements for the month of November 2023.  Ms. Dozier 
noted a $130K increase in net position; $3.2M in operating revenue; $3.5M in operating expense; $244K 
in operating loss; $15.0M in over collection of power cost adjustment as of November 30, 2023; and $43.2M 
invested in investment pools and an investment account at Happy State Bank.  The investment account at 
Happy State Bank is completely liquid, fully collateralized, and earning 5.48% as of December 7, 2023.  
Rates in the investment pool accounts are 5.55% at LOGIC and 5.37% at TexPool as of December 9, 2023.  
She added that a new rate structure was implemented on November 1, 2023.  The overall residential bill for 
1,000 kWh of power remains at $102.50, but the power cost portion of the bill was reduced from $72.95 to 
$70.45 by reducing the power cost adjustment factor.  The neutral recovery rate for the month of November 
was $99.65, resulting in a small increase in the over collection account.  Staff will continue to monitor 
prices closely and recommend keeping the PCA at $102.50 at this time.  Ms. Dozier also provided a power 
point presentation with highlights and financial metrics from her memo. 

(2)



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

7. DISCUSSION ON KPUB CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY RESULTS – ALLISON 
BUECHÉ, DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMER & COMMUNITY RELATIONS: 

 
Ms. Bueché advised KPUB conducted an annual customer satisfaction survey during spring 2023 

through Great Blue Research to help measure the community’s overall satisfaction with the service KPUB 
provides.  The survey was pushed out to customers for response through KPUB’s social media, email, 
website and bill messages for two months, ending in June 2023.  Ms. Bueché went over the results, advising 
there were 1,937 total customer responses.  Ms. Bueché further advised that the survey also included an 
opportunity for municipally owned utilities that received high marks from their results to be recognized for 
their positive performance with a 2023 Public Power Customer Satisfaction Award through the American 
Public Power Association (APPA).  The winners of APPA’s Public Power Customer Satisfaction Awards 
were chosen at gold, silver, and bronze levels based on customer survey responses.  The utilities were 
recognized for setting the highest bar in the industry in terms of engaging, communicating and servicing 
their customers’ needs.  KPUB was one of just nine utilities from the nation that received this prestigious 
award from APPA based on KPUB’s high ratings.  The silver-level Customer Satisfaction Award is the 
result of receiving average ratings above 90% from customers in the areas of: customer service, field 
personnel, communication, reliability, value, outage response, innovation, and overall satisfaction.  Ms. 
Bueché had also provided the survey results to the Board for their review.  Mr. Wittler added that KPUB 
received a good value of data and feedback on areas where we can improve for a very minimal cost for the 
survey.  Board Members praised staff for the high survey results and thanked them for a job well done. 
 
8. REPORT, CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON KPUB ENERGY EFFICIENCY 

PROGRAMS – DJ OWENS, KEY ACCOUNTS & ENERGY EDUCATION SPECIALIST: 
 

Mr. Owens presented a report regarding the KPUB Energy Efficiency Programs.  He reviewed a 
table summarizing the energy efficiency rebate program performance costs for the past two fiscal years.  
He advised that for fiscal year 2024, Shade Tree and Pump and Motors have been removed from the rebate 
program due to the low number of applications.  He is currently researching replacement rebates to take the 
place of those removed.  Other changes include bringing back in-person home energy audits and release of 
a new software program called Apogee.  This software will help customers do simple self-home energy 
audits on KPUB’s website, and integrates with NISC to email personalized billing videos every month to 
help explain billing variances.  This will help educate customers about high usage and how weather affects 
it as well as promote the different rebates currently provided.  No action required by the Board. 
 
9. MOTION TO VOTE AND RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN 

EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION: 
 

I. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY: 
In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.071, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Consultation 
With Attorney” regarding the following matter: 

 
A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Pending or Contemplated Litigation – Mike 

Wittler, CEO 
 

II. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – COMPETITIVE MATTERS: 
 

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section 
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary 
action on the following “Competitive Matters”: 

(3)



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 
A. Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel, and 

Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and 
strategies; Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel 
hedging and storage; 

 
(1) Discussion and Possible Action on Hedging Activities, ERCOT Invoicing 

and Purchased Power Contracts – Mike Wittler, CEO 
 

B. Related to plans, studies, proposals, and analyses for system improvements, 
additions, or sales 
 
(1) Discussion and Possible Action on plans, studies, proposals and analyses 

for potential expansion of infrastructure and service – Mike Wittler, CEO 
 
Mr. Andrew made a motion that the Board convene in Executive Closed Session to discuss 

“Consultation With Attorney” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government 
Code Section §551.071, and “Competitive Matters” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, 
Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.086.  Mr. Howard seconded the motion.  Vote was by show 
of hands.  Motion carried 4 – 0. 
 

The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 9:36 a.m.  Chairman Cowden adjourned the 
Executive Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 9:57 a.m. 
 
10. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSIONS: 
 

No action taken by the Board. 
 
11. PRESENTATION FROM AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER ASSOCIATION GOVERNANCE 

ESSENTIALS – MIKE WITTLER, CEO: 
 
 Mr. Wittler presented a short video from an American Public Power Association Governance 
Essentials series for the Board to watch as an additional resource for Board Members to have. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chairman Cowden adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 10:17 a.m. 
 
 
 
Date Approved: __________________________ ___________________________________   
       Mark Cowden, Chairman 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board 

(4)



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mark Cowden 

Larry Howard 
Bill Thomas 

  Glenn Andrew 
Mayor Judy Eychner 

  
From:  Amy Dozier 
 
Date:  January 10, 2024 
 
Re:  Agenda Item No. 5B – Resolution No. 24-02 
             
 
In accordance with Board Resolution No. 10-06 that requires monthly reporting of wire transfers 
exceeding $20,000, this memo reports the following transfers between December 5, 2023 and 
January 10, 2024 for Board approval:  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Vendor Description Amount Date
Purchased Power:
1 ERCOT Annual - July 2024 202,154.95        12/05/2023
2 NextEra November 2023 470,092.00        12/19/2023
3 CPS November 2023 762,216.11        12/20/2023
4 DG Solar November 2023 34,499.71           12/22/2023
5 Engie November 2023 61,558.07           12/29/2023
6 Garland November 2023 43,769.49           12/29/2023
7 LCRA November 2023 646,738.07        12/29/2023

Payroll:
1 Payroll Pay period ending 12/02/2023 142,104.17        12/08/2023
2 Payroll Pay period ending 12/16/2023 142,762.90        12/22/2023
3 Payroll Pay period ending 12/30/2023 138,730.20        01/05/2024
4 Payroll Taxes Pay period ending 12/02/2023 50,364.20           12/13/2023
5 Payroll Taxes Pay period ending 12/16/2023 49,866.40           12/27/2023
6 Payroll Taxes Pay period ending 12/30/2023 50,468.98           01/10/2024

Employee Benefits:
1 TX Health Benefits Health Insurance - January 90,444.47           01/02/2024
2 TMRS Pension - November Payroll 81,682.23           12/12/2023

Investment Transfers (from Operating Account to Investment Account at Happy State Bank):
1 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 500,000.00        12/08/2023
2 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 600,000.00        12/22/2023
3 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 600,000.00        12/29/2023
4 Happy State Bank Investment Transfer 400,000.00        01/05/2024

(5)



 
I am happy to answer any questions regarding these transfers at your convenience. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

        Amy Dozier 
        Director of Finance 

(6)



RESOLUTION NO. 24-02 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY 
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO. 

 
WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment; 

and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices 
and approved payments for services rendered or material received. 
 
 WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are 
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore, 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT: 
 
 Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on 
the preceding Schedule. 
 

Section 2.  That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or 
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.” 

 
Section 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.  
 

 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 17th day of January, 2024 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Mark Cowden, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Bill Thomas, Secretary 
 
 

(7)





Asplundh Tree 
Expert Co.

McCoy Tree 
Surgery

Monarch 
Mountain Inc.

Townsend Tree  
Service 

Company LLC

Pannell Tree 
Service Trees, Inc Wolf Tree 

Experts Inc.

Labor: (per hour) No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

A. Foreman 40.27$              47.28$              

B. Climber A 34.64$              41.76$              

C. Climber B 30.71$              34.26$              

General Foreman 41.97$              49.22$              

Equip.: (per crew hour worked)
A. 55' Aerial Lift Truck with Tools 23.83$              20.14$              

B. Brush Chipper 6.05$  6.36$  

C. Pick-up 12.76$              12.72$              

Crew 1: 3 Person Bucket 135.50$            149.80$            

Crew 2: 3 Person Bucket 135.50$            149.80$            

General Foreman 54.73$              61.94$              

Total Crew: 271.00$            299.60$            

Total Annual General Foreman: 55,824.60$       63,178.80$       

Estimated Annual Cost: 619,504.60$     686,346.80$     

Evaluation Score: 86.06 89.3

January 2024 Bids
Tree Trimming Services

 18
(9)

















































































































































































MEMORANDUM 
To:  Mark Cowden 

Larry Howard 
Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 
Mayor Judy Eychner 

From:  Amy Dozier 

Date: January 10, 2024 

Re: Agenda Item No. 6 – Financial Report 

Attached please find financial statements for the month of December 2023.  

Highlights include: 
 $164K	decrease	in	net	position	for the month, $141K	decrease in net position on

a year-to-date (YTD) basis, which is $299K lower than budget.
 $3.4M	in operating	revenue	for the month, $8.6M on a YTD basis.

 Through December, operating revenue is 23.5% lower than expected due to
low prices for purchased power.  kWh sales are slightly (2.2%) lower than
budget, but the variance is primarily due to low natural gas-based power
prices.  Low natural gas prices are driven by a combination of weak weather
demand, near record production, inflated storage levels and continued LNG
export delays.

 $3.7M	in operating	expense	for the month, $9.2M on a YTD basis.
 YTD operating expense is 18.4% lower than budget due primarily to low

purchased power expenses resulting from low natural gas prices previously
discussed.

 $329K	in	operating	loss	for the month, $580K	in	operating	loss on a YTD basis.
 $15.3M	in over	collection	of	power	cost	adjustment	as of 12/31/2023, an increase

of	$310K from the prior month.
 $42.8M	 invested in investment pools and an investment account at Happy State

Bank.  The investment account at Happy State Bank is completely liquid, fully
collateralized, and earning 5.45% as of January 8, 2024.  Rates on the investment pool
accounts are 5.51% at LOGIC and 5.35% at TexPool as of January 8, 2024.

A new rate structure was implemented on November 1, 2023.  The overall residential bill for 
1,000 kWh of power remains at $102.50, but the power cost portion of the bill was reduced 
from $72.95 to $70.45 by reducing the power cost adjustment factor.  The neutral recovery 
rate for the month of December was $90.70, resulting in a small increase in the over collection 
account.  We continue to monitor prices closely and recommend keeping the PCA at $102.50 
at this time.   

Sincerely, 

Amy Dozier 
Director of Finance 

(97)



Current Month Variance Current Month Variance
  Current Budget Favorable Percentage Last Year Favorable Percentage

Month Amount (Unfavorable) Variance Amount (Unfavorable) Variance
OPERATING REVENUES:  
  Residential 1,948,323$        2,043,084$        (94,762)$             ‐4.64% 1,967,542$        (19,219)$             ‐0.98%
  Commercial/Industrial 1,371,580           1,531,226           (159,646)             ‐10.43% 1,319,875           51,705                3.92%
  Sales to Public Authorities 21,794                21,500                294                      1.37% 21,937                (143)                     ‐0.65%
  Other 37,727                51,384                (13,657)               ‐26.58% 34,301                3,426                   9.99%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,379,423           3,647,194           (267,771)             ‐7.34% 3,343,654           35,769                1.07%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
  Purchased Power 2,216,203           2,370,971           154,767              6.53% 2,209,578           (6,626)                 ‐0.30%
  Distribution 541,836              354,784              (187,053)             ‐52.72% 277,876              (263,960)             ‐94.99%
  Customer Accounts 82,600                66,502                (16,097)               ‐24.21% 65,731                (16,869)               ‐25.66%
  Customer Service, Informational & Sales 35,061                36,916                1,855                   5.03% 36,397                1,336                   3.67%
  Administrative Expenses 472,977              450,889              (22,088)               ‐4.90% 397,786              (75,191)               ‐18.90%
  Depreciation & Amortization 359,280              358,483              (797)                     ‐0.22% 319,500              (39,780)               ‐12.45%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,707,957           3,638,545           (69,412)               ‐1.91% 3,306,868           (401,089)             ‐12.13%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (328,534)             8,650                   (337,183)             ‐3898.18% 36,787                (365,320)             ‐993.08%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP):
  Interest Income ‐ Investments 201,039              135,417              65,623                48.46% 112,479              88,561                78.74%
  Interest Income ‐ City of Kerrville 12,857                12,857                ‐                       0.00% 15,000                (2,143)                 ‐14.29%
  Interest Expense  (9,141)                 (7,992)                 (1,149)                 ‐14.38% (8,681)                 (460)                     ‐5.30%
  City of Kerrville ‐ General Fund Transfer (107,868)             (113,937)             6,068                   5.33% (103,684)             (4,184)                 ‐4.04%
  City of Ingram ‐ Franchise Fee (2,647)                 (3,162)                 515                      16.29% (2,836)                 189                      6.66%
  Other ‐ Net 967                      2,417                   (1,450)                 ‐59.99% 1,783                   (816)                     ‐45.77%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP) 95,207                25,600                69,607                271.90% 14,061                81,146                577.09%

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS (233,326)             34,250                (267,576)             ‐781.25% 50,848                (284,174)             ‐558.87%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 68,971                30,000                38,971                129.90% 38,623                30,348                78.58%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (164,355)$          64,250$              (228,605)$          ‐355.81% 89,470$              (253,826)$          ‐283.70%

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF MONTH 78,357,086$      74,164,956$     
NET POSITION AT END OF MONTH 78,192,731$      74,254,426$     

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Month Ended December 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

 Comparison to Budget Comparison to Last Year

(98)



Year to Date Variance Year to Date Variance
Year to Budget Favorable Percentage Last Year Favorable Percentage
Date Amount (Unfavorable) Variance Amount (Unfavorable) Variance

OPERATING REVENUES:
  Residential 4,820,653$        6,069,817$        (1,249,164)$       ‐20.58% 6,078,214$        (1,257,561)$       ‐20.69%
  Commercial/Industrial 3,624,503           4,989,425           (1,364,922)         ‐27.36% 4,730,224           (1,105,722)         ‐23.38%
  Sales to Public Authorities 65,140                64,500                640                      0.99% 61,542                3,598                   5.85%
  Other 115,205              152,657              (37,452)               ‐24.53% 149,522              (34,317)               ‐22.95%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 8,625,500           11,276,398        (2,650,898)         ‐23.51% 11,019,502        (2,394,002)         ‐21.73%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
  Purchased Power 5,210,447           7,158,546           1,948,098           27.21% 7,639,609           2,429,162           31.80%
  Distribution 1,201,102           1,314,351           113,249              8.62% 767,272              (433,830)             ‐56.54%
  Customer Accounts 183,585              199,507              15,922                7.98% 169,330              (14,255)               ‐8.42%
  Customer Service, Informational & Sales 140,550              110,748              (29,802)               ‐26.91% 87,064                (53,486)               ‐61.43%
  Administrative Expenses 1,389,552           1,421,417           31,865                2.24% 1,181,812           (207,740)             ‐17.58%
  Depreciation & Amortization 1,080,489           1,070,452           (10,037)               ‐0.94% 957,745              (122,744)             ‐12.82%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,205,726           11,275,021        2,069,295           18.35% 10,802,832        1,597,106           14.78%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (580,226)             1,378                   (581,603)             ‐42219.40% 216,669              (796,895)             ‐367.79%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP):
  Interest Income ‐ Investments 591,577              406,250              185,327              45.62% 308,576              283,001              91.71%
  Interest Income ‐ City of Kerrville 38,571                38,571                ‐                       0.00% 45,000                (6,429)                 ‐14.29%
  Interest Expense  (27,139)               (25,089)               (2,049)                 ‐8.17% (27,252)               114                      0.42%
  City of Kerrville ‐ General Fund Transfer (277,762)             (351,854)             74,092                21.06% (339,842)             62,080                18.27%
  City of Ingram ‐ Franchise Fee (8,212)                 (9,394)                 1,183                   12.59% (7,769)                 (443)                     ‐5.70%
  Other ‐ Net 3,083                   7,250                   (4,167)                 ‐57.48% 4,261                   (1,178)                 ‐27.66%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXP) 320,119              65,734                254,385              386.99% (17,027)               337,145              1980.07%

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS (260,107)             67,111                (327,218)             ‐487.57% 199,642              (459,750)             ‐230.29%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 118,697              90,000                28,697                31.89% 81,082                37,615                46.39%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (141,410)$          157,111$            (298,521)$          ‐190.01% 280,724$            (422,135)$          ‐150.37%

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR  78,334,141$      73,973,702$     
NET POSITION AT END OF MONTH 78,192,731$      74,254,426$     

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Month Ended December 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

Comparison to Budget     Comparison to Last Year

(99)



December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Revenue Fund: Current Maturities of Long‐Term Liabilities 635,699$                    633,226$                   
Cash and Cash Equivalents 689,363$                    720,093$                    Accounts Payable ‐ Purchased Power 9,642,745                  9,426,795                 
Investments 32,816,815                30,433,641                Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 965,115                      1,427,823                 
Less: Customer Deposits (521,491)                    (518,082)                    Over Collection of Power Cost Adjustment 15,320,171                12,516,345               

Total Revenue Fund 32,984,688                30,635,652                TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 26,563,731$              24,004,189$             
Construction Fund:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,462                          5,389                          NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Investments 1,549,440                  1,528,354                  2013 Revenue Bonds, net of current portion 1,965,000$                2,413,000$               

Total Construction Fund 1,554,902                  1,533,743                  Lease Liability 59,931                        84,352                       
Rate Stabilization Fund: Subscription Liability 626,069                      692,268                     

Investments 2,039,058                  2,011,309                  Customer Deposits (including interest payable) 527,874                      518,082                     
Total Rate Stabilization Fund 2,039,058                  2,011,309                  Net Pension Liability 3,877,307                  3,877,307                 

Long Term Rate Stabilization Fund: Total OPEB Liability  260,808                      260,808                     
Investments 2,454,602                  2,421,198                  TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 7,316,989$                7,845,817$               

Total Rate Stabilization Fund 2,454,602                  2,421,198                 
Customer Accounts Receivable, net of allowance 1,681,889                  2,574,253                 
Unbilled Revenue 2,319,589                  2,319,589                  DEFERRED INFLOWS ‐ PENSION AND OPEB 132,700$                    132,700$                   
Materials and Supplies 1,318,524                  1,233,153                 
Other Current Assets 926,653                      888,455                      TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS 34,013,420$              31,982,706$             
Current Portion ‐ Advance to City of Kerrville 1,071,428                  1,071,428                 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 46,351,334$              44,688,780$             
TOTAL NET POSITION 78,192,731$              78,334,141$             

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Customer Deposits  521,491$                    518,082$                   
Interest and Sinking Fund 87,317                        440,861                     
Emergency, Repair, Replace, Contingency Fund 3,812,589                  3,760,703                 
Advance to City of Kerrville, net of current portion 5,357,143                  5,357,143                 
Capital Assets, net of Accum Depreciation 52,154,493                51,570,688               
Right to Use Assets, Net of Accum Amortization 73,582                        109,047                     
Subscription Assets, Net of Accum Amortization 930,203                      953,542                     

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 62,936,817$              62,710,068$             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS ‐ PENSION AND OPEB 2,918,000$                2,918,000$               
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 

TOTAL ASSETS & DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 112,206,151$            110,316,847$            RESOURCES & NET POSITION 112,206,151$            110,316,847$           

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2023

ASSETS & DEFERRED OUTFLOWS LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS & NET POSITION

(100)



Description Current Month Fiscal Year
Previous 12 
Months

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (164,355)$        (141,410)$       3,938,305$     

PLUS:    
  Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 9,141                27,139             127,184          
  Depreciation & Amortization Expense 359,280           1,080,489       4,207,857       
        Numerator 204,065           966,217          8,273,346       

DIVIDED BY:
Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 9,141                27,139             127,184          
Principal Payment Due 52,769              158,307          633,227          
         Denominator 61,910$           185,445$        760,411$        

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 3.30                  5.21                 10.88               

Minimum Requirement per Bond Covenant 1.35                 times Debt Service
Minimum Requirement Established by KPUB Board
          for Good Business Practices 1.65                 times Debt Service

 Kerrville Public Utility Board
 Computation of the Monthly and Annual Debt Service Coverage

 For the Month Ended December 31, 2023

(101)



Date Revenue Fund
Construction 

Fund
Rate Stabilization 

Fund
Long Term Rate 
Stabilization Fund

Debt 
Reserve 
Fund

Interest & Sinking 
Fund

Emergency 
Repair, 

Replacement & 
Contingency Fund Total Funds Invested

Beginning Fund Balance 33,391,234$           1,542,323$           2,029,693$           2,443,328$           ‐$       43,658$                 3,795,077$           43,245,314$               

Withdrawals:
   Happy Investment ‐ TML 12/01/23 (81,045)                     (81,045)                       
   Happy Investment ‐ ERCOT 12/05/23 (202,155)                   (202,155)                     
   Happy Investment ‐ TMRS 12/12/23 (81,682)                     (81,682)                       
   Happy Investment ‐ ERCOT 12/15/23 (142)                          (142)                             
   Happy Investment ‐ NextEra 12/19/23 (470,092)                   (470,092)                     
   Happy Investment ‐ CPS 12/20/23 (762,216)                   (762,216)                     
   Happy Investment ‐ DG Solar 12/22/23 (34,500)                     (34,500)                       
   Happy Investment ‐ Engie 12/29/23 (61,558)                     (61,558)                       
   Happy Investment ‐ Garland 12/29/23 (43,769)                     (43,769)                       
   Happy Investment ‐ LCRA 12/29/23 (646,738)                   (646,738)                     

Investments:
   Happy Investment 12/08/23 500,000                    500,000                      
   Happy Investment 12/22/23 600,000                    600,000                      
   Happy Investment 12/29/23 600,000                    600,000                      
Fund Balance after Withdrawals & Investments 32,707,337               1,542,323              2,029,693              2,443,328              ‐          43,658                    3,795,077              42,561,417                 

Allocation of:
   Interest Income 12/31/23 152,929                    7,117                      9,366                      11,274                   ‐          208                         17,512                   198,405                      
Total Interest Allocation 152,929                    7,117                      9,366                      11,274                   ‐          208                         17,512                   198,405                      

Fund Balance After Allocations 32,860,266               1,549,440              2,039,058              2,454,602              ‐          43,866                    3,812,589              42,759,822                 

Interfund Transfers :
   Debt Service 12/31/23 (43,450)                     43,450                    ‐                               
Ending Fund Balance 32,816,815$           1,549,440$           2,039,058$           2,454,602$           ‐$       87,317$                 3,812,589$           42,759,822$               

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Invested Funds Detail

For the Month Ended December 31, 2023
Restricted

(102)



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Mark Cowden 

Larry Howard 
Bill Thomas 

  Glenn Andew 
Mayor Judy Eychner 

  
From:  Ricardo Berrios 
 
Date:  January 5, 2024 
 
Re: Agenda Item No. 7 – Projects and Capital Budget Report 
             
 
Attached for your review are the first quarter Projects and Capital Budget Report.  
 
First Quarter FY24 Major Projects Update: 

• As requested, this is a new table that shows the name, location and number of units of major 
projects in various states of design. 

o Please let me know of adjustments you would like made and I will revise. 
 
First Quarter FY24 Capital Budget Report: 

• This table contains the first quarter expenditures and the budgeted amounts for each capital 
improvement project. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
       Sincerely,  

                                                                          Ricardo Berrios, Jr. 
Distribution Engineer 

 

(103)



FY24 Major Projects Quarterly Report

Project Reference Name Tech WO # Units Service Type Transformer Size Approximate Location Date/Short Status

Subdivision / Apartment Buildings
Blue Bell Estates - Responded to initial design 42 Creek Run / Elm Ridge connection Early design.
Brinks Crossing (Apartments) John 156 Just north of Camp Meeting off 16 6/30 - Update Electric Routing Information with Cameron.
Brinks/Creek Estate Crossing Apartments John 876 Camp Meeting off 16 Early design.  Coordinating design with developer team.
Brinks/Creek Estate OH Line Relocation John 23001554 OH Relocation Just north of Camp Meeting off 16 Sent CIAC to Owner
Cibola Trails 44 Coronado and Mountain Laurel Early design.
Reserves at Holdsworth (2) Apartments Buildings Tom 23005757 41 239 Holdworth Drive Release Job to construction. CIAC paid. Waiting on 

Developer to install  Meter bases and need City Clearance.
Residences at The Landing (Phase II) Guy 23002098 96 Next to existing apartments Sent Conduit layout. Waiting on Scott Gain to start Ph II.
River Rock Apartments 301 Mathison N
Sendero Ridge Phase II Tom 312 Sendero Ridge and 534 Loop Early design.
The Bluewood : J Street Kerrville (By the Sport Complex) Guy 23000909 275 UG-Single Next to Sport Complex Coordinating design with developer team.
The Reserve at Kerrville 1822 Between 16 and 173 Postpone For Now
Weston Place 45 Weston Loop and Bow Dr (Bhnd Scrhnr) Early design

Commercial Business / Special Project Tech WO # Units Approximate Location Date/Short Status
Chase Bank Hwy 27 & Harper Road Early design
Commercial Building (6-Tenants) Guy 24003728 OH 3-Ph (3) 50 (120/208) 120 Blue Ridge Working on the Design.
Kerrville Public Safety Facility Project Guy UG 3-Ph 1000 (277/480) Early design
Kerrville State Hospital (Pump Station) Walt 23005668 1 OH 3-PH (3) 50 (120/240) State Hospital Waiting on Easement. Pump Station (OH Service)
Mo Ranch Guy Future Early design
OFF THE GRID VENTURES (Unit 1 and 2) Tom 23014838 1 OH 3-PH (3) 25 (120/208) 606 MILL RUN Waiting on Customer to pay
OFF THE GRID VENTURES (Unit 3 and 4) Tom 23014848 1 OH 3-PH (3) 25 (120/208) 606 MILL RUN Waiting on Customer to pay
Public Safety Facility Guy UG 3-Ph 1000 (277/480) 365 Clearwater Paseo Early design
Public Safety Facility (TEMP OH) Guy 24004881 OH 3-Ph (3) 100 (277/480) 366 Clearwater Paseo Sent OH Temp Cost. Waiting on payment.
SMITHERS MERCHANT BUILDERS (Riverside Health Care) Tom 23003646 1 UG 3-Ph 750 (120/208) 1555 BANDERA HWY Design State, Waiting on Pads and mule tape.
TESLA INC John 23015749 1 UG 3-Ph 750 (277/480) 2141 SIDNEY BAKER ST CHARGING STATION, K Design State, Waiting for Transformer.
Texas Regional Bank 1 600 Main Street Early design
USDA John 23001133 1 UG 3-Ph 300 (277/480) SH16 just north of I10 Building 997: Waiting for customer to install transformer 

pad.
USDA John Future 1 SH16 just north of I12 Future Building: Waiting on Customer to apply for Service to 

Building 995
USDA John Future 1 SH16 just north of I10 Future Building: Waiting on Customer to apply for Service to 

Building 996
VA Hospital 1 534 and 27 (Near Kitchen) Redoing kitchen, will need temporary pad for renovations

School / Church Tech WO # Units Service Type Transformer Size Approximate Location Date/Short Status
Center Point ISD Culinary Arst Lab John Early design

Service  Completed Tech WO # Units Service Type Transformer Size Approximate Location Date/Short Status
Comanche Trace 12A and 12B Guy 23008082 25 UG 1-Ph 37.5, 50, (4) 100 KVA Comanche Trace Dr DONE
GFP Processors John 23013091 1 OH 3-PH ( 3) -25 (277/480) 3330 Junction Hwy DONE
Ingram High School- Softball Field   Tom 23000627 1 UG 3-Ph 75 (277/480) 700 Highway Ingram High School DONE
Kerrville Coffe Shop Walt 23007481 1 OH 1-PH 37.5 KVA 627 JEFFERSON ST. DONE
Peterson ASC (New Service) Guy 23006232 1 UG 3-Ph 750 (277/480) 535 HILL COUNTRY DR - Peterson Hospital ASC DONE
Schmidt Hill Walt 4215682 12 (3) 75 KVA Harper and Jefferson DONE
USDA John 23001251 1 UG 3-Ph 750 (277/480) SH16 just north of I10 DONE (104)







MEMORANDUM 

To: Mark Cowden 
Larry Howard 
Bill Thomas 
Glenn Andrew 
Mayor Judy Eychner 

From: Tammye Riley 

Date: January 12, 2024 

Re: Agenda Item No. 8 – Reliability Report 

Attached for your review is the first quarter Reliability Report for FY 2023-2024. 

The report uses the System Average Interruption Durations Index (SAIDI), which is an industry 
standard metric.  SAIDI is how long, on average, each customer was without power in each quarter 
throughout the fiscal year.   

It is important to note that SAIDI is calculated by excluding Major Event Days (MEDs), as defined by the 
IEEE.   

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Tammye Riley 
Director of Operations 

(107)



1/11/2024

Substation FY 23                
Q4

FY 24                  
Q1

Trend
FY Totals                   
10/1/23-

9/30/2024
Noted Significant Events

Hunt w/o ME 37.33 0.79 0.79

(Hunt)
w/ ME 81.41 0.79 0.79

Ingram w/o ME 37.49 0.29 0.29

(Ingram) w/ ME 39.14 0.29 0.29

Jack Furman w/o ME 8.10 8.94 8.94

(Kerrville/Ingram) w/ ME 82.88 8.94 8.94

Rim Rock w/o ME 11.94 0.69 0.69

(Kerrville South) w/ ME 11.94 0.69 0.69

Harper w/o ME 4.74 4.93 4.93

(West Kerrville) w/ ME 16.53 4.93 4.93

Stadium w/o ME 5.33 0.22 0.22

(Central Kerrville) w/ ME 5.38 0.22 0.22

Travis w/o ME 3.71 0.45 0.45

(Center East Kerrville) w/ ME 3.89 0.45 0.45

Legion w/o ME 2.85 0.50 0.50
(East Kerrville) w/ ME 3.08 0.50 0.50

R. F. Barker w/o ME 0.32 1.57 1.57
(Center Point) w/ ME 0.32 1.57 1.57

w/o ME 10.22 2.04 2.04

w/ ME 24.48 2.04 2.04
* ME: Major Event Days

7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 2023 Q4-2024 Q1 Annualized

11/2/2023 - Harper 70: Equipment failure.  1 hour outage affecting 27 customers.                                                                                                                    
12/2/2023 - Harper 60: Equipment failure.  1.2 hour outage affecting 35 customers. 

KPUB Reliability Report

11/12/2023 - Jack Furman 70: Unknown cause.  43 minute outage affecting 83 customers 
(Operations is investigating the phasing associated with this outage)                                                                                                          
12/17/2023 - Jack Furman 70: Vehicle vs. Pole.  2 hour outage affecting 61 customers.

Total

(108)



MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Mark Cowden 
  Larry Howard  
  Bill Thomas  
  Glenn Andrew 
  Mayor Judy Eychner 
 
From:  Allison Bueché 
 
Date:  January 10, 2024 
 
Re: Agenda Item No. 9–Update on Annual Community Report 
             
 
KPUB’s fourth annual Community Report, which summarizes our organization’s key 
accomplishments and community impact during FY 2023, is attached.  
 
This report will be distributed to our customers during the month of January through mail, 
email, a link in our e-bills and various newspaper/social media advertisements.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.    
    

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Allison Bueché 
Director of Customer & Community 
Relations 

(109)



KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD

Community 
Report 

KPUB FISCAL YEAR 2023

Mike Wittler 
KPUB General Manager & CEO

Reflecting on the last fiscal year for KPUB, we had 
many significant accomplishments for our community-
owned, not-for-profit electric utility company. We 
celebrated our 35th anniversary, achieved 2+ years 
without a lost-time work injury and received 
numerous local and national awards. 
In 2023, KPUB was awarded the inaugural Public 
Power Customer Satisfaction Award from the 
American Public Power Association (APPA) for 
providing excellent service to our customers.  
Only nine utilities received this prestigious award across 
the United States. KPUB also received the Community 
Service Award from APPA, making us one of just five 
utilities nationwide to be recognized for our good 
neighbor efforts. 
We also were recognized as a Top Workplace among 
large employers by the San Antonio Express-News, 
a testament to our workplace culture through our 
employees’ eyes. Additionally, KPUB received awards 
for our excellence in communications, financial 
reporting and safety. These are all a tribute to KPUB’s 
value to the area as a public power utility provider.

These are great achievements, but what’s most important 
to us as a public power utility is keeping the lights 
on safely for our community with reliable, low-cost 
power. Despite rising prices and significant supply 
chain issues in our industry, KPUB’s rates are the 
lowest among our neighboring utilities. 

There was much to celebrate, but these successes would 
not be possible without our employees, customers 
and community. In 2024, KPUB will power forward 
with new and innovative ways to serve you. As we 
continue to invest in evolving technologies and system 
improvements, we remain steadfast in our public 
power priorities and commitment to our customers.

Priorities of
Public Power

C E O
C O R N E R

2 0 2 3 
A  L O O K  B A C K

(110)



Our Public  
Power Story
Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) was acquired by the City of 
Kerrville in 1987. Today, KPUB serves more than 24,000 customers 
throughout our 146 square mile service area, including Kerrville, 
Center Point, Ingram, Hunt and surrounding areas in Kerr County.

60+ 
employees

684 
miles of 

power lines

24,000+ 
customers served

146 
  

square mile  
service area

Local Control
As a community-owned, not-for-profit electric  
utility company, KPUB is operated with local control.  
KPUB is overseen by a five-member board of trustees who 
are appointed by the Kerrville City Council and serve without 
compensation.

Our customers help determine our responsibly priced, not-for-
profit rates through this local control and local decision-making. 

2023 KPUB Board of Trustees

MISSION
KPUB is a responsive and efficient, locally-owned provider of safe and 
reliable utility service at the lowest responsible price.

Larry Howard
Vice Chairman

Bill Thomas
Secretary

Glenn Andrew
Treasurer

Judy Eychner
Mayor of Kerrville

Mark Cowden
Chairman

Powering a  
Better Community
Through these efforts and more, we proudly 
cared for our Kerrville area community:

•  KPUB’s Change for Charity Program 
granted more than $89,000 in bill payment 
assistance to 400+ families right here in Kerr 
County for our neighbors in need (in partnership 
with St. Vincent de Paul)

•  Hosted 4 community blood drives, collecting 
110+ units of blood—saving up to 330 lives

•  Supported more than 50 community 
events, nonprofit organizations and our 
schools with financial and in-kind resources

•  Awarded up to $14,000 in KPUB scholarships 
to three graduating seniors in our service area

Volunteering in Our Community
•  Helped distribute over 140,000 lbs. of food at 

7 mobile food pantry events (feeding more 
than 1,900 families in our community!)

•  Assembled our community courthouse 
Christmas tree and hung 140 street 
ornaments

•  Assisted with the UGRA Annual River Cleanup

•  Helped with 2 Habitat for Humanity workdays

•  Volunteered at the Riverside Nature Center, 
Kerrville Triathlon and Meals on Wheels

•  Rang the bell with the Salvation Army

Answering the Call for Help  
with Mutual Aid
In February 2023, KPUB provided mutual aid to 
Central Texas Electric Cooperative for  
2+ days and 304 crew hours after Winter 
Storm Mara to help them get the lights back on

Serving Our Customers

Helped  4,800+ 
customers start electric service

Answered  32,000+  
phone calls to serve our customers 

*source, GreatBlue Research
92.9% average customer satisfaction 

survey rating in 2023

(111)



KPUB’s rates are 37% lower than the U.S. 
average and 29% lower than the Texas average.

Low, Responsible Rates 

Where Your Money 
Goes for Every Dollar 
Sent to KPUB

Awards
The American Public Power Association 
(APPA) is the voice of not-for-profit, 
community-owned utilities that power 
over 2,000 towns and cities nationwide

UNITED STATES 
16.29¢/kWh

TEXAS 
14.58¢/kWh

KPUB 
10.25¢/kWh

*source, U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA) for Sept. 2023

$0.59   
power purchase

$0.22
operating 
expenses

$0.16   
capital  
construction

$0.03  
transfer to the 
City of Kerrville

•  2023 Inaugural APPA Public Power Customer Satisfaction Award 
for providing excellent service to our customers

•  2023 Top Workplace Award among large employers by the  
SA Express-News

•  2023 APPA Community Service Award for our good neighbor efforts 
and commitment to our community 

•  2023 APPA Safety Award of Excellence for safe operating practices

•  2023 APPA Award of Excellence in Public  
Power Communications (x2!)

•  Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
for KPUB’s FY 2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial  
Report (ACFR) from the Government Finance Officers  
Association (GFOA) 

•  December 2023 Kerrville Kindness Award from the Kerrville City 
Council for our support of the Kerrville Christmas Lighting Corporation’s 
community Christmas projects

•  KPUB holds a 2021-2024 APPA Reliable Public Power Provider 
(RP3)® designation, which recognizes 
public power utilities that demonstrate 
proficiency in four key disciplines: 
reliability, safety, workforce development 
and system improvement

Granted 168 customer 
rebates totaling $38,251 
for energy-efficient home 
improvements

Partnered with the  
Alamo Area Council of  
Government (AACOG)  
for 2 community 
weatherization events

Helping Customers 
Save Money 
& Energy

Electric Residential 
Bill Comparison

Comparison based on 1,000 kWh usage.

  

San Marcos Electric Utility

 

$104.65  
 

Kerrville Public Utility Board

 

$102.50 

 

Austin Energy

 $107.70  
$106.91   

 Pedernales Electric Co-op (Johnson City) $116.77 
 

City of Boerne
 $118.48 

 
Bluebonnet Electric Co-op (Bastrop)

 $121.75    
 

Central Texas Electric Co-op

 $122.78  
 

Bandera Electric Co-op
 $128.26   

 

Guadalupe Valley Electric Co-op

 $128.79  
 

CPS Energy (San Antonio)

 $132.74  
 

New Braunfels Utilities
 $133.82 

Cooperative
Municipally Owned

City of Fredericksburg

*residential rate comparison of surrounding area utilities in September 2023

30th year
in a row! 

4th year
in a row! 

Average Residential Electricity Rates

(112)



2250 Memorial Blvd
Kerrville, Texas 78028

KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD

 
830.257.3050  |  KPUB.COM

1387647

Industry Yearly Average  
Outage Times

KPUB  
OUTAGE TIME

PUBLIC POWER  
OUTAGE TIME

PRIVATE UTILITIES  
OUTAGE TIME

MinutesMinutesMinutes

“We’re very thankful to the 
KPUB team for their quick 
response and professionalism.  
Early this morning, we had a 
squirrel pop a breaker on a 
transformer at the Kerrville 
Daily Times office. By the time  
I had called the office about the 
outage, KPUB employees had 
already been dispatched and 
had the power restored within 
minutes. Thank you, KPUB!”

—Tom Holden, Kerrville Daily Times 
(January 2023)

KPUB works 24/7 to keep the lights on safely and reliably for our community. 
To keep our system as reliable as possible, we continuously maintain our equipment  
and service territory. In 2023, KPUB:
•  Completed 193 utility pole replacements for reliability and outage prevention 
•  Completed many system investment projects, including customer line extensions 

and an underground line project along Clay St
•  Completed 4,000+ hours of tree trimming work in our service area to prevent 

electric outages and safety hazards 
•  Inspected more than a quarter (26%+) of our service area by patrolling  

180 miles of power lines for reliability and outage prevention 

Reliability  
& System Investments 

Outside of major 
adverse events  
(e.g., storms), 
customers of a 
public power utility 
are likely to be 
without power for 
less time. Numbers 
are calculated using 
the SAIDI index by 
excluding major 
event days. Source: 
APPA. Outage 
statistics are from 
KPUB’s FY 2023. (113)



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mark Cowden 

Larry Howard 
Bill Thomas 

  Glenn Andrew 
Mayor Judy Eychner 

  
From:  Mike Wittler 
 
Date:  January 8, 2024 
 
Re: Agenda Item 10 – Consideration and Action on Potential Candidates for 

Board Position No. 1 
 
 
The term for Kerrville Public Utility Board Position No. 1, presently filled by Mr. Mark 
Cowden, Chairman, will expire on April 21, 2024.  Thus, the Board will need to send three 
nominations to the Kerrville City Council during February for consideration.  The attached 
Public Notice has been posted at the KPUB office and at City Hall, as well as on KPUB’s 
and the City’s websites.  The notice also has been issued to all media outlets in the area 
and will run in the Kerrville Daily Times two times per week for four weeks and the Hill 
Country Community Journal once a week for four weeks. 
 
Also attached for your information are a listing of the previous nominations dating back to 
1989 and a listing of the current committee assignments, terms, and officer positions of the 
Board.   
 
Please let me know if I can answer any questions or provide additional information. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Mike Wittler, P.E. 

(114)



 
 

January 2, 2024 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

 
 
The Kerrville Public Utility Board and the City of Kerrville are accepting applications for 
appointment to the Kerrville Public Utility Board of Trustees, Position Number One.  The 
Board of Trustees consists of five citizens of the United States of America who reside in 
or conduct business on a full-time basis in Kerr County, Texas, and who use the System 
for personal, residential, business, and/or company use.  The Mayor of the City of 
Kerrville is an ex-officio voting member of the Board of Trustees.  The term of the office 
begins on or after April 21, 2024, for a five-year term.  The City Council of Kerrville will 
fill the vacancy by appointment from nominations submitted by the Kerrville Public 
Utility Board of Trustees.  An application form may be obtained from the Kerrville 
Public Utility Board (KPUB) at 2250 Memorial Blvd. or City Hall at 701 Main Street.  
You may also contact the KPUB Executive Assistant to the CEO, at 792-8255 or the 
Kerrville City Secretary at 257-8000.  For consideration by KPUB at its February Board 
Meeting, please submit your application by February 1, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(115)



  May, 2023 

  * Confirmed 
 

INDIVIDUALS NOMINATED  
TO THE KERRVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

TO SERVE AS A KPUB TRUSTEE 
 

 
 

 
Year 

 

  
Board Position 

  
Individual 

 
1989 

  
1 

 Larry Adams  
Mike Allen  
Louis Romero* 

 
1990 

  
2 

 Larry Allen  
W.D. Compton  
Lester Whitton* 

 
1991 

  
3 

 Richard Eastland  
Jack Parks*  
Ray Rothwell 

 
1992 

  
4 

 Billie Davis*  
Victor Dietzel  
Veter Joiner 

 
1993 

  
- 
 

  
- 

 
1994 

  
1 

 Phil Grouthes  
Louis Romero*  
Charles Whelan, Jr. 

 
1995 

  
2 

 Ted Burkhart  
Jack Furman*  
William Rector 

 
1996 

  
3 

 Richard Eastland  
John Mildford Mosty 
Jack Parks* 

 
1997 

  
4 

 Billie Davis*  
Dennis Glenewinkel 
Carol Nagle 

 
1998 

  
- 
 

  
- 
 

 

(116)



  May, 2023 

  * Confirmed 
 

 
Year 

 
 Board Position  Individual 

 
1999 

  
1 

 Cecil R. Atkission 
Harvey Brinkman 
Nowlin McBryde* 

 
2000 

  
2 

 Mike Baumann  
Jack Furman*  
Doug Sundberg 

 
2001 

  
3 

 Dennis Glenewinkel* 
Gerald Griffin  
Doug Sundberg 

 
2002 

  
4 

 Harvey Brinkman  
Diane Green  
Blake Smith* 

 
2003 

  
- 
 

  
- 
 

 
2004 

  
1 

 Carl Browning  
John Miller, Jr  
Patrick Murray* 

 
2005 

  
2 

 Harvey Brinkman*  
Carl Browning  
Diane Green 

 
2006 

  
3 

 Stephen Fine*  
Dennis Glenewinkel 
Lamar Smith 

 
2007 

  
4 

 Diane Green  
Blake Smith*  
Philip Stacy 

 
2008 

  
- 
 

 
- 

 
2009 

  
1 

 Shawnna Huser 
John E. Sample* 
Eugene C. Smith 

  

(117)



  May, 2023 

  * Confirmed 
 

Year 
 

 Board Position  Individual 

 
2010 

  
2 

 Fred Gamble* 
Larry Howard 
John Rich 

 
2011 

  
3 

 Stephen Fine* 
Larry Howard 
Beck Gipson 

 
2012 

  
4 

 Jeffrey Krebs 
Ward Jones 
Philip Stacy* 

 
2013 

  
- 

  
- 

 
2014 

 
1 

 Neva Pratt 
Clay Robertson 
John E. Sample* 

 
2015 

 
2 

 Fred Gamble* 
David Rittenhouse 
John Sheehan 

 
2016 

 
3 

 John Hewitt 
John Sheehan 
Bill Thomas* 

 
2017 

 
4 

 Cameron Paul Hinson 
Truman Martin 
Philip Stacy* 

 
2018 

  
- 

 
- 

 
2019 

  
1 

 Mark Cowden* 
Larry Howard 
Greg Shrader 

 
2020 

  
2 

 Larry Howard* 
Pat Murray 
Mindy Wendele 

(118)



  May, 2023 

  * Confirmed 
 

2021  3  
Toby Appleton 
T. Beck Gipson 
Bill Thomas* 

2022  4  
Glen Andrew* 
James Pat Murray 
John E. Sample 

2023  -  - 

 
 

(119)



May, 2023 

KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD 
(APRIL 22, 2022 – APRIL 21, 2024) 

Trustee Terms 

Name Position Expiration 
Mark Cowden 1 April 21, 2024 
Larry Howard 2 April 21, 2025 
Bill Thomas 3 April 21, 2026 
Glenn Andrew 4 April 21, 2027 

Officer Positions 

Mark Cowden Chairman 
Larry Howard Vice Chairman 
Bill Thomas Secretary 
Glenn Andrew Treasurer 
Judy Eychner Mayor 

Committees 

Personnel Committee Chairman, Vice Chairman, CEO 
Investment Committee Vice Chairman, Treasurer, CEO, Director 

of Finance 
Budget & Audit Committee Vice Chairman, Treasurer, CEO, Director 

of Finance 
Power Supply Committee  John E. Sample, Glenn Andrew, Mark 

Cowden, CEO, Director of Finance 

(120)


	01-17-2024 Board Packet - Part 1
	Z-5-Item #5A - Minutes Regular OPEN 12-13-2023 Final
	Z-7-Item #5B - Memo Payments - 01-2024
	Z-8-Item #5Ba - Res 24-02 Payments

	01-17-2024 Board Packet - Part 2a
	01-17-2024 Board Packet - Part 2b
	Evaluation Summary 2024

	01-17-2024 Board Packet - Part 2c
	01-17-2024 Board Packet - Part 3
	A-Item #6 - January Financial Report
	Item 6 - January Financial Report.pdf
	Financial Report Memo 1-2024.pdf
	FY2024 Income Statement.pdf
	FY2024 Balance Sheet.pdf
	FY2024 Debt Coverage.pdf

	December 2023 INTRJ.pdf

	B-Item #7 - Memo, Quarterly Reports - R. Berrios 01-2024
	C-Item #7a - ProjectShare FY24Q1ish
	Sheet1


	01-17-2024 Board Packet - Part 4
	01-17-2024 Board Packet - Part 5
	D-Item #8 - Memo Reliabilty Report - 1st  Quarter FY 2024 _January
	Item #8 - Memo Reliabilty Report - 1st  Quarter FY 2024 _January
	Reliabilty Report
	SAIDI Report (Rolling)


	E-Item #9 - Memo, 2023 KPUB Community Report
	F-Item #9a - KPUB 2023 Community Report Single Page
	G-Item #10 - Memo, Pos 1 Nominations 01-2024
	H-Item #10 - Public Notice - Position 1, 2024
	I-Item #10 - NOMINATIONS FOR TRUSTEE - 2024
	J-Item #10 - POSITIONS AND COMMITTEES INFO 2024




